Mohammad Anouti

Full Stack Web Developer

Phone: +96170711483

Address: Beirut, Lebanon

Email: <u>mohammad.anouti@gmail.com</u>

LinkedIn: https://bit.ly/2VKTz4M
Github: https://github.com/manouti1

A Full Stack Web Developer with 7 years of experience having an In-depth understanding of web technologies. Involved in design, planning, and implementation of various Web & Mobile applications using open source and enterprise technologies.

SKILLS

Languages: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Typescript, C#

Frameworks/Tools: React JS, Angular, Ionic, cordova, Nodejs, jQuery, Bootstrap, html5, css, bootstrap, TFS, Git, Docker,

Kubernetes, .net core, .net web api, .net mvc, laravel

Databases: MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, REDIS, SQL Server Others: Azure, Google Cloud, microservices, Microsoft Office,Scrum

Functional expertise:

Cross-functional Communications

Strong communication skills

Learning new thingsand implementing them to solve challenging problems.

Leadership, Teambuilding & Mentoring

Creative Problem Solving / Strategic Thinking

Project Coordination and Program Management

EXPERIENCE

Novelous Group

Research and Development Engineer (Beirut)

January 2019 to present

- Working on implementation of a cordova plugin that requires calling feature using signalr and ionic
- Researching about powerbi and how it can do forecasting using ML
- Researching for test framework to be used by development team in their testing and doing a poc on how to integrate it with azure devops

Saradar Bank

Developer (Beirut)

July 2017 to December 2018

- Working closely with the client on designing & developing micro services that will be integrated with existing enterprise solutions.
- Design & development of REST API's using different technologies .net,nodejs,laravel by implementing microservices.
- Working in agile squads composed of product owner and scrum master and developers
- Design & development of Angular Components & integration with REST
- Providing support & status on ongoing issues in timely & professional manner.
- Attending workshops organized by mackanzie for agile methodology and another workshop for cybersecurity.
- Developing reports for clients to view their invoices using .net and angular

GIS GUIDE

Software Developer (Beirut)

September 2015 to June 2017

GISGUIDE is a company that develops gis and location intelligence mobile and web apps

- Responsible for design & architecture.
- Backend API development using .net Framework.
- Working on multiple applications using google and here maps
- Developing reports for banking using .net and jquery,html,css
- Mobile App development using ionicjs and phonegap
- Created dynamic form building module using angularjs
- Research and Development for gis algorithms and latest technologies

GeoJAL August 2015 to September 2015

Freelance Software Developer (Beirut)

 Working on gis web application to display statistical information about population using .net, jquery, arcgis javascript, html, css

Stargate CyberActive

Developer (Beirut)

January 2015 to April 2015

Responsible for analyzing and enhancing an online booking website.

 Analyzing website and its requirements and implementation using different technologies .net,html,css,javascript

Khatib Alami

August 2013 to December 2014

Gis Developer (Beirut)

- Involved in development of gis applications using arcgis javascript and .net
- Worked in waterfall approach by analyzing the requirements from project managers and implementation and testing using cmmi standards.

Private Tutor and Freelance Developer

March 2013 to September 2013

Tutoring (Beirut)

- . Teaching college courses and elementary courses for computer science and math
- Developing websites using different technologies html,css,javascript,jquery,.net

http://dev-soft.net/

http://demo.dev-soft.net/

http://najjar.dev-soft.net/

http://www.my-eresume.me

http://lintel.dev-soft.net/

http://www.pms.dev-soft.net/

http://cookers.dev-soft.net /

http://bcn.dev-soft.net / (demo website for the bank)

http://findme.dev-soft.net

http://gisdemo.dev-soft.net/

http://findcountry.dev-soft.net

http://vista.dev-soft.net/

http://optimagroup.org

http://www.chaargroup.com

Technology

March 2013 to September 2013

Web Developer (Beirut)

- Developing cms websites using different technologies html,css,javascript,jquery,.net
- Maintaining ecommerce website(soukorjuwan) and enhancing it using classic asp and html, css, javascript
- Working on elearning platform for schools using .net web forms

Softech May 2011 to July 2011

Web Developer Trainee (Beirut)

- Developing and maintaining erp application using .net, jquery, html, css
- Testing live applications for bugs and reporting to Manager

Apliman Technologies

November 2010 to March 2011

Web Developer and Quality Assurance (Beirut)

- Working on adding features to website using .net web forms in team
- Researching about html5 technology in particular canvas and drag and drop feature
- Testing websites for bugs in terms of security and business logic
- Installing oracle rac on windows server 2008

ITX October 2010 to November 2010

Web Developer Trainee (Beirut)

 Working on multi page website that requires some crud operations using php, html, css, jquery

EDUCATION

American University of Beirut 2006 - 2010

Bachelor in Computer Science

Rawdah High School 1991 - 2006

Lebanese General Science

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Scrum Master April 2018

Scrum Alliance

Certificate Link